
Mr. Harold Weisbrg 
c!) , Co0 d' Or Press 

Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in response to your letter of June 20, 1970 addressed to the 

Director of Information in regard to your appeal from the alleged denial 
of the National Archives and Records Service to furnish you access to 

----ce-rtain archival materials in connection with the assassination of 

President Kennedy. 

Your letter specifically requests four items: (1) a copy of the 

photograph taken by the Archives staff showing the front of the 

President's shirt; (2).a 'photograph of the-knot of the President's tie; 

(3) photograph of the.back of the President's shirt with the top of the 
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a collar included, showing the area of damagej and (iI) to examine the 

photographs taken with CBS equipment by the'Archives staff. After con-

sultation with the NARS staff it has been iptermined that items 2, 3 and 4 

above, a-ria-ae.w-r-e-qtrest--3 neverAdenied to you by NARS; that item 1 havbeen denied 
to you only in terms of having a copy made for your own benefit. NARS has 

// specifically indicated they will ally you to examine the photographs 

indicated In item 1.in the Archives` Building. In addition, NARS has 	. 0 • ...AA.: 	 AAA' indicated a willingness tos4pply-you-with-photo-grairlri-c-cop.i-4--t-cirrs 
t 	 t-r- 2. and- 3, a-sd- to allow you to examine item .4 photographs in the Archives sitt-, 	: 

BuildinglA  Consequently, an appeal at this point under the GSA regulations 
......---z....-e,.....,,,,,,t, (41 CFR 105-60.404) isicpx..klma-tu-lv And inappr nriate. 	e....- ......t9-,-,„ 6-(pi,-t4.ti .- 4,,,...a...... _p_t_ 4.....,1 fi._,,,i: a' rt. ek--ti,--4.-  I I? /1.-e--,...:-.2.....,..t j/6,......y,i2„,...,a1Z 4.",eiett,,LL  

ri<3...., ,a, 	.. 	-,t-t-A. ,44-L....,..4- -1".,:k7-t,... e.- 7-1-k .4-4-41--:-Ar. 	' (4) L------r ( 
0 	

61 .4:i.  - 	 i 
n ' . 

e / 	i (-4_ 
 

. 	 -...--- Ft..4-• - - k „ ..--;,; 	_ 	.e. ' 	,, 	• i  - - 4 ..--....... •..- --•••• t-. 	',..:.--  ... / .1 - 2  e. - . 5  )0,: -7,--..--4  I .....,,-44,..... 4; 	 ,1.  7... 	,, 1.,_....,.... 	V 	6 	. 

\\,....... 	
.. 	̀e  :7---  

"....,,. 

i 

) 



2 

';7 11 have also requested in your letter that all denials by NARS for 

access to records be automatically treated as appealed. GSA regul;.itions 

do not provide for such automatic appeal and we consequently cannot 

accommodate your request. The appeal channel; however, will he available 

to you upon request as to any denial that you feel is unjustified. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Vawter 
Director of Information 


